



# HAILEY WINSLOW

## TV REPORTER & WEATHER ANCHOR

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

#### **FOX LA – TV News Reporter and Weather Anchor**

*Los Angeles, CA*

*March 2019 – Present*

- Studies meteorology, builds graphics and Weather Anchors daily for primetime newscasts, Monday – Friday at 5pm, 6pm and 10pm
- Generates story leads, investigates assignments, identifies and tracks down reputable sources and reports daily on live television
- Writes for digital and crafts promotional social media content
- Assignments include COVID-19 outbreaks, the Academy Awards, MLB, the NBA, high-profile criminal and civil court cases including Britney Spears, the Kardashians and Trevor Bauer
- Wall-to-wall coverage on breaking news items included Kobe Bryant's fatal helicopter crash, wildfires and a 32-hour Black Lives Matter protest

#### **“Outback & Under” – TV Host**

*Australia and U.S.*

*August 2016 – March 2019*

- Spearheaded a 12-episode adventure travel show currently airing across the Australian continent on Nine Network and 9Life
- Episodes followed the rescue of a 16-foot, stranded crocodile, cageless shark diving along the Australian continental shelf and throughout the Great Barrier Reef, up-close encounters with some of the world's most venomous snakes and exploration of secret Aboriginal caves

#### **WJXT – TV Reporter and Sports Anchor**

*Jacksonville, FL*

*January 2011 – August 2015*

- Covered breaking crime news, natural disasters and NFL games
- Anchored “Winslow’s Wild Things,” a football pre-game variety show enlivened with sky diving, zip-lining over alligators, trapeze flying and a human cannonball act

#### **WWAY – TV Reporter and Anchor**

*Wilmington, NC*

*June 2008 – November 2010*

- Covered breaking crime and weather-related news and entertainment
- Anchored “The iDesk,” an internet technology segment

### ADDITIONAL MEDIA EXPERIENCE

---

Guest Reporter – CNN Investigations, Crime Stories with Nancy Grace  
Communications Specialist – ESPN

Actress – “King Richard,” “For All Mankind,” “In Ice Cold Blood”

Spokesperson – Under Armour, Kronos, Johns Lyng Group

Voiceover Artist – Carlton Football League, Global Home Response

### EDUCATION

---

#### **University of Central Florida**

*Orlando, FL*

Broadcast Journalism Bachelor of Arts, Spanish Minor

#### **Universidad de Alcalá**

*Alcalá de Henares, Spain*

Spanish

### ABOUT

Driven, award-winning broadcast journalist with 15 years of professional experience covering all genres of journalism, including crime, business, sports, weather and entertainment. In media markets both rural and metropolitan, has employed enthusiasm, creativity and sincerity to connect with sources and audiences alike. Undaunted by obstacles and always eager to pursue the truth.

### SKILLS

- Bilingual – English and Spanish
- Proficient Videographer
- Proficient Video Editor

### CONTACT

[info@HaileyWinslow.com](mailto:info@HaileyWinslow.com)

Instagram: @HaileyWinslow

Melissa Van Fleet  
Ken Lindner & Associates  
[melissa@klateam.com](mailto:melissa@klateam.com)

### REFERENCES

- Frank Powers – WJXT Supervisor  
(904) 465-5702
- Sam Kouvaris – WJXT Supervisor  
(904) 705-5529
- Andy Hall – ESPN Supervisor  
(321) 402-3365